Melendez, Yadira

From: Arroyo-Vega, Jezamil

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Melendez, Yadira

Subject: RE: Numbers given at PW Committee Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Yadira!

Happy Friday.

5 citations issued

21 citations issued
24 citations issued
22 citations issued
14 citations issued
12 citations issued

2018 111 complaints received
2019 266 complaints received
2020 411 complaints received
2021 460 complaints received
2022 437 complaints received
2023 386 complaints received

$3,500.00 for rewards
$14,500.00 for rewards
$11,980.00 for rewards
$13,000.00 for rewards
$7,500.00 for rewards
$5,000.00 for rewards

| will sent shortly the total of citations fees shortly. Awaiting to get them form staff.

Be well,
JAV

Jezamil Arroyo-Vega

Commissioner Neighborhood Services- Building Inspection
841 N. Broadway, 15! Floor Room 104, Milwaukee, WI 53202
P: (414) 286-6344
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From: Melendez, Yadira <Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Arroyo-Vega, Jezamil <javega@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Numbers given at PW Committee Meeting

Hello,

Could you share the citations numbers for the meeting minutes?



Thank you!

Yadira Melendez
Staff Assistant

City Clerk’s Office

City of Milwaukee
414-286-2775



